
Rand Carroll 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Chris Williams 
Rand Carroll 
William Lemay; Ron Merrett 
Meteor battery repairs and fluid removal 
Wednesday, August 27 , 1997 8 :01AM 

Rand, Weldons Roustabout Service was selectedas contractor to fix the fence and repair the dike around 
the SPRR battery that Meteor had operated. Weldon's was low bidder from earlier E-Mail 8 /7/97. Just 
before the reapirs were to start there was a fire at the battery. Once the fire was out I requested that 
Weldons hire a truck to empty out the vessels, since the liquids in them were helping to fuel the fire. 
Gandy Corp. picked 390 bbls of f luid. Approximately 331 bbls was oil that was processed and sold to 
Navajo Refinery. After processing fees and charges for trucking the fluid and setting up an escrow account 
for receiving the money from the sale of oil, there should be approximately $3500 to $4500 to put into the 
account. The money should be held there until after the hearing on the issues surrounding Meteor. 
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Rand Carroll 

From: Chris Williams 
To: Rand Carroll 
Cc: William Lemay; Ron Merrett 
Subject: Finish to earlier E-Mail Meteor 
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 1997 8:57AM 

The money will be held in escrow until a determination can be made to Meteor's responsibilities. 
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